

# FW: HBNs to refresh tonight

---

**From:** "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Tue, 24 Apr 2018 20:56:05 -0400  
**Attachments:** Pre-Election Report HBN April 25 2018 - Director Approved.docx (38.97 kB)

---

Hi Cindy

The attached PER HBN has been updated for your review. We'll need to get this to the MO asap in the morning as they want to prep the minister for question period. the 9am call with OAG will be cancelled so I'll put time in there to review.

FHP and pensions HBNs were updated April 10 so those notes look good as they've been updated with the recent media coverage already and we dont have developments to add there.

Thanks  
Sarah

---

**From:** Pearce, James (TBS)  
**Sent:** April 24, 2018 7:51 PM  
**To:** Hosick, Sarah (TBS)  
**Cc:** Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Sharda, Raj (TBS)  
**Subject:** RE: HBNs to refresh tonight

Sarah – Raj and I have made edits to this to do the following:

1. Update current status with outcomes of the report (content taken directly from the overview slide in today's briefing deck)
2. Update the engagement with the OAGO to plan and prepare the PER, and to support their review. We moved this to be the first section in the background. Note we haven't quantified the number of requests and responses here because that will take me more time to work through with my team. But I don't think quantifying it is critical to this product at this time.

Jamie

---

**From:** Hosick, Sarah (TBS)  
**Sent:** April-24-18 7:42 PM  
**To:** Miller, Amanda (TBS)  
**Cc:** Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Pearce, James (TBS)  
**Subject:** RE: HBNs to refresh tonight

Thanks will do our best! We appreciate the urgency

---

**From:** Miller, Amanda (TBS)  
**Sent:** April 24, 2018 7:40 PM  
**To:** Hosick, Sarah (TBS)  
**Cc:** Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Pearce, James (TBS)  
**Subject:** RE: HBNs to refresh tonight

Thanks, Sarah. Given the AG release at 10:30 and the work MO staff does to prep the Minister for Question Period, we can anticipate they'll be asking for the PER HBN asap. Anything your team can do to expedite is appreciated!

I will send through the media QAs in a moment under separate email, with the subject line denoting the attached product. You're welcome to continue to reply through these individual conversations since the products will likely make their way through approvals at different paces.

I'll be online this evening and early in the morning for any discussions/support.

Amanda

---

**From:** Hosick, Sarah (TBS)  
**Sent:** April 24, 2018 7:24 PM  
**To:** Miller, Amanda (TBS)  
**Cc:** Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Pearce, James (TBS)  
**Subject:** RE: HBNs to refresh tonight

Hi Amanda,

We reviewed the FHP and pensions for updates just a couple weeks ago and there hasn't been any developments for us on those fronts since then (other than the media article which you've already added). So those notes are in good shape.

Will get the PER HBN back to you as soon as possible, as I believe that one will have some updates. However, likely won't be able to meet the 9am ADM approval as there's too many other competing priorities tonight and in the morning. The key messaging seems consistent with today's materials though. Will keep you updated on that front.

Thanks  
Sarah

---

**From:** Miller, Amanda (TBS)  
**Sent:** April 24, 2018 7:04 PM  
**To:** Hosick, Sarah (TBS)  
**Cc:** Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Pearce, James (TBS)  
**Subject:** HBNs to refresh tonight

Hi, Sarah,

I have attached the PER HBN for review and approval tonight, to ensure the Minister is prepared for tomorrow morning. Ideally, if we can land approvals before 9:00 tomorrow, that would be great. I have included the FHP and pension notes, since some of the issues about accounting are likely to come up tomorrow, too. Rather than dropping too much content about a specific issue into the HBN for PER, I think we should just review the individual notes and circulate as a set.

Thanks for your support on this one,

Amanda

Amanda Miller  
Executive Communications Coordinator  
Communications Branch, Treasury Board Secretariat

Tel: 416-326-8538